&3 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers

FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 19-008

SUBJECT: OTC IRS Production Advisory — New DMS User Roles

Please be advised that the new OTC IRS Operations Client User and Operations Dealer User for
Deal Management Systems (DMS) are available in New Release since December 19 and will be
available in Production on January 14. In addition to the existing Swaption Users supported
today in DMS, clients of clearing firms and executing dealers may access new Operations user
entitlements. Entitlements include scheduling compressions, updating Client IDs, and
searching/viewing IR swaps in real-time.

For new Operations User access, please submit completed PDF form using below link to
onboarding@cmegroup.com.

DMS Access Request Form: https://www.cmegroup.com/clearing/files/otc-dms-customer-
form.pdf

For questions, please contact CME Client Services Team at onboarding@cmegroup.com or
312.338.7112.

Thank you!
CME Clearing



